ENBR’DGE Bl pTe-295-5499 500 Consumers Road
Manager EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com )
Regulatory Applications North York, Ontario M2J 1P8

Regulatory Affairs Canada

July 12, 2021

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Christine Long

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Christine Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2020-0134
2019 Utility Earnings and Disposition of Deferral & Variance Account
Balances Application — Cost Claim Comments

For the above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claims received from
the following:

Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA)
Consumers Council of Canada (CCC)

Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME)

Energy Probe (EP)

Federation of rental-housing Providers on Ontario (FRPO)
Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)

London Property Management Association (LPMA)
Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers (OGVG)

School Energy Coalition (SEC)

Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC)

Enbridge Gas has reviewed the claims as listed above and has no objection.

Enbridge Gas awaits the recommendations and or cost awards of the OEB with respect to
these cost claims.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
Digitally signed by Anton

Anton KaCicnik gaaﬂec:r;“(;21.07.1215:53:16
-04'00'

Anton Kacicnik

Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc: BOMA, CCC, CME, EP, FRPO, IGUA, LPMA, OGVG, SEC, VECC
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